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From: April Vicary
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2009 1:28 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young f;s
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted @\p %
Date and Time: 3/16/2009 1:27:00 PM Z <
Docket Number: 070693 < ‘70/ K
Filename / Path: 1:070693.consummating.doc f%’ s <
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070693

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood07) miriedman@prsbattorneys.com No

Printed on 3/16/2009 at 2:28:49 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2009 2:29 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emaii ID = 844328)

Attachments: 02232-09.pdf (- CA-O\ST-CO-~LoS
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/16/2009
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From: April Vicary

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 2:17 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order | Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/16/2009 2:15:00 PM Ll[l
Docket Number: 070693-WS :
Filename / Path: 1:\0706931070693.0r.012609.ky.doc ) l‘ﬁ ‘2 4 07‘,4.«—«.

Please file the NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES in
docket 070693.

PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Adminis¢rative_Parties_Consumer

‘ ) DOCUMENT NO. |64 S6-077
A emeoe DISTRIBUTION:
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:03 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 205980)

Attachments: 09-0101ord.doc

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

2/17/2009



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASYER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood07) mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com No

Printed on 2/16/2009 at 2:56:26 PM




Page 1 of 1

Clara Leider

From: Sandy Simmons

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 10:46 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE ;
To: Clara Leider R] Adrminisirative[ ] Parties £} Consumer !
Subject:  Proposed Changes to Form 070693-WS-00001 BOCUMENT NO_/p45¢ o7 |
Attachments: CCS Form 070693-WS-00001-003.pdf DISTRIBUTION: i

Docket Number 070693-WS - Form Number 070693-WS-00001-003

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 09/11/2008 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Clermont -
Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.

8/13/2008



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Adyvice

Last Revised 08/13/2008 at 10:45 a.m. Page 1of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Bart Fletcher

Commission Clerk
Regulatory Compliance
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Commissioner Skop
Executive Director
Public Information Officer
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter
Docket Number: 070693-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 09/11/2008 |Clermont 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. ‘ Exam.
ALL ICT |ED |IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK
X E— X |
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
T |ED [MMIAG | sg[ADM T LED [MMAG [sk [ADM
——————— X

Remarks: | cygiomer meeting.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070693-WS-00001-003
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From: Theresa Walsh

Sient: Wednesday, Augu§t 13, 2008 12:57 PM

St G i e Yo"8  FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 8/13/2008 12:56:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. MQL
Erencne | Path: g;gggg.OR.ACKNOWLEDGE.INTV.ky.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION today in Docket No. 070693-WS.

O faxed

l mai\cﬁ,
n @mai\w,
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DIRECTORY
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Rose Law Firm {Longwood(7) mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com No
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Clara Leider

From: : Sandy Simmons

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 9:27 AM

To: Clara Leider !

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070693-WS-00001 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Attachments: CCS Form 070693-WS-00001-002.pdf dminisirative [ ] paties [ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. J O+HG L -7

‘ DISTRIBUTION:
CCS Form
3-WS-00001-C

Docket Number 070693-WS - Form Number 070693-WS-00001-002

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility
Services, Inc.

Cancel day 1 of a l-day Customer Meeting - 07/30/2008 - 5:00 p.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in
Clermont - Inveolving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA} in the referenced docket. If you
have any guestions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 07/29/2008 at 9:26 a.m. Page 1 of 1

X! Economic Regulation
x| Court Reporter ‘
x| Staff Contact - Bart Fletcher

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director
Commissioner McMurrian [X] General Counsel
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance .
Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 070693-WS -- Application for inctease in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

1. Schedule Information
Event [Former Date{| New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 07/30/2008 |Cancelled |Clermont 5:00 p. - 8:00 p.

L L

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL [CT |ED IMMAG |SK ALL [CT |ED MMIAG SK

LX _1 i_ X

Preheaﬂng T 1 #ﬁ
Officer W Commissioners

CT |ED IMMIAG | SK[ADM CT {ED |IMMIAG |SK |ADM
| X

Remarks: \o\¢iomer meeting canceled.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) | CCS Form Number: 070693-WS-00001-002



Clara Leider
.

From: Sandy Simmons e e
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 1:51 PM - COMBESPOMOL MY
To: Clara Leider i :
Subject: New Advice Form 070693-WS-00001
Attachments: CCS Form 070693-WS-00001-001 .pdf

CCS Form
3-WS-00001-0

Docket Number 070693-WS - Form Mumber 070693-WsS-00001-001

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility
Services, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1l-day Customer Meeting - 07/30/2008 - 5:00 p.m.- 8:00
p.m. - in Clermont - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSR2) in the referenced docket. If you
have any guestions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/09/2008 at 1:51 p.m. Page 1 0f 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano |_{ Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Bart Fletcher
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 070693-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

1. Schedule Information
Te ORI S _ e
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meetihg 07/30/2008 |Clermont 5:00 p. - 8:00 p.

u
|
|

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
. T T ———eerrs | e ———————————— e ——
Hearin Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED MM{AG SK
X - ———= —X——__..._
w Comunissioners Commissioners =||
ct |ED IMMlAG | sx|AaDM ct |ED [MMAG sk [aDM ||
x|l | |
Remarks:

Customer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070693-WS-00001-001
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Linda McCoy FPSC, CLK - CORRESPO CE
Sawgrass Bay Elementary School r[] Administrative (] Parties ] Consumer
16325 Superior Blvd. DOCUMENT NO.__{oY £ -0H
Clermont, FL. 34714 DISTRIBUTION:

Re: Rate Case for Lake Utility Services, Inc. Water and Sewer Company in Lake County,
Docket No. 070693-WS

Dear Ms. McCoy:

This letter is to follow up our phone conversation and confirm our reservation of the Sawgrass
Bay Elementary School, Wednesday, July 30, 2008 from 2:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. We are planning to
hold afternoon meetings from 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m., followed by a general customer meeting
beginning at 5:00 p.m. We may finish the general customer meeting before 8:30 p.m., depending on
the number of attendees and the number of comments received.

I understand that the Elementary School seats at least 200 people and an audio system will be
available for our use. If you have any questions, please contact Rick Wright at (850) 413-6435.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

B il Fibelohs’

Bart Fletcher
Public Utilities Supervisor

BFhw

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Willis, Bulecza-Banks, Wright, Walden)
Office of General Counsel (Young)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 070693-WS)
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From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 11:33 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
FPS .
Date and Time: 5/12/2008 11:31:00 AM , C CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Docket Number: 070693

Administrative ] Parfias Co,
U"‘a"] DOCUMENT No, |Q45UE :__ésmer

DISTRIBUTION:

e e ity .

Filename / Path: 070693.0R2.042208.KY.DOC l{ 9 (

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 070693-WS today.

O $axed
O mailed C‘Lwl‘ h%),fﬁ
0 emailed




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070693

ADDRESS
e o s e
) COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood(7) miriedman{@rsbattorneys.com No
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
[ Administrative [} Parties [] Consumer
Commission Clerk DOCUMENT NO._1p4S(p~DT
From: Commission Cierk DISTRIBUTION:
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2008 5:55 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 905976)

Attachments: Agenda 070693.agn.doc

The attached order or natice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any probiems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2 e,ma.:s\LA

4/18/2008
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PARTICIPATING EMATL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070693

Rose Law Firm (Longwood07)

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A?mn
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 peflynn@uiwater.com No
miriedman@rsbattorneys.com No

Printed on 4/18/2008 at 5:46:46 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
REVISED
COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 22, 2008, 9:30 am.
LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148

DATE ISSUED: April 18, 2008

e re——
'

|
|

NOTICE

Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks (**) next to the
agenda item number.

To participate informally, affected persons need only appear at the agenda conference and
request the opportunity to address the Commission on an item listed on agenda. Informal
participation is not permitted: (1) on dispositive motions and motions for reconsideration; (2)
when a recommended order is taken up by the Commission; (3) in a rulemaking proceeding after
the record has been closed; or (4) when the Commission considers a post-hearing
recommendation on the merits of a case after the close of the record. The Commission allows
informal participation at its discretion in certain types of cases (such as declaratory statements
and interim rate orders) in which an order is issued based on a given set of facts without hearing.

See Rule 25-22.0021, F.A.C., concerning Agenda Conference participation and Rule 25-22.0022,
F.A.C,, concerning oral argument.

To obtain a copy of staff’s recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of
" Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. There may be a charge for the copy. The agenda and
recommendations are also accessible on the PSC Website, at http://www.floridapsc.com, at no
charge.

Any person requiring some accommodation at this conference because of a physical impairment
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours before the
conference. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Commission by
using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). Assistive
Listening Devices are available in the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference
Center, Room 110.

Video and audio versions of the conference are available and can be accessed live on the PSC
Website on the day of the Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for
up to three months after the conference.




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: T S

T
LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN

MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

ANN COLE
CoMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

JHublic Serfice Commizsion

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ADMINISTRATIVE

November 20, 2007

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779

Re: Docket No. 070693-WS

Dear Mr. Friedman:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc., which was filed in this office on November 19, 2007, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

I:\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

0456 NOV20 5
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

section 1 - Office of Commission Cler!

Docket No.070693-WS

Date Docketed: 11/19/2007 Title:

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake
County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Company: Lake Utility Services, Inc.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative__Parties__Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. M

DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“Q" indicates OPR) ] ] | [ x T x 7] [ x 1] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11,
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
. 21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
275
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. |
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK

ED

cT MM AG | SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

Date:



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.070693-WS Date Docketed: 11/19/2007 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake
County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Company: Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("O" indicates OPR) | [ [ [ x T X 7 [ x ] [ ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Rendell [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, J Lingo L. MFRs Due NONE 05/30/2008
T Walden 2. Revised CASR Due NONE 06/30/2008
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/30/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED cT MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: B
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: & ){a.,\f\

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

Date: 11/30/2007

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk™

Docket No. 070693-WS

Company: Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Official Filing Date:

Last Day to Suspend: 04/22/2008

Date Docketed: 11/19/2007

Case Assignment_and Scheduling Record

Title:

County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Expiration:

Page 1 of 1

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*)” indicates OPR) N ] o x T x T x ] [ x| | ]
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
OPR Staff C Bulecza-Banks Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher, J Lingo
T Walden 1. Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 03/19/2008 |
2, Staff Recommendation - Interim NONE 04/10/2008
3. MFR Deficiency Corrections Due NONE 04/17/2008
4. Agenda - Interim NONE 04/22/2008
5. Standard Order - Interim NONE 05/12/2008 |
6. Revised CASR Due SAME 06/30/2008
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (CMP) R Wright 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20. _
2]1.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/20/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
| Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the didentical panel decides the case. Approved: (;/7’({%~\r
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/207/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler

Docket No. 070693-WS Date Docketed: 11/19/2007 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake
County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Company: Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Official Filing Date: 05/07/2008 Expiration: 10/07/2008
Last Day to Suspend: 07/07/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*O" indicates OPR) B [ I ox T x T x ] | x [ ]
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

OPR_Staff C Bulecza-Banks Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher, J Linqgo
T Walden

Audit Report Due SAME 07/07/2008 |
Customer Meeting SAME 07/30/2008
Staff Recommendation SAME 10/02/2008
Agenda SAME 10/14/2008
PAA Order SAME 11/03/2008
Protest Period Expires SAME 11/24/2008
Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 12/01/2008
Revised CASR Due 06/30/2008 12/15/2008

Staff Counsel K Young

O o ~NVIEWNEH

OCRs (CMP) R Wright 11.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.

Date filed with CLK: 06/04/2008 36:

Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.

Section_3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK CcT ED MM AG | SK

L X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (l/—7" /HQL\)
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/04/2008
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clery™ -

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070693-WS Date Docketed: 11/19/2007 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake
County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.
Company: Lake Utility Services, Inc.
Official Filing Date: 05/07/2008 Expiration: 10/14/2008
Last Day to Suspend: 04/18/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“O~ indicates OPR) I | [ x T x T x ] [ x ] [ |
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
OPR_Staff C Bulecza-Banks [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher, J Lingo
T Walden 1. * $8,000 filing fee SAME 02/19/2008
| 2. * Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 03/19/2008
3. * Staff Recommendation - Interim SAME 04/10/2008
4. * MFR Deficiency Corrections Due SAME 04/17/2008
5. * Agenda - Interim SAME 04/22/2008
6. * Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 05/02/2008
7. ¥ Standard Order - Interim SAME 05/12/2008
Staff Counsel K Young 8. * MFRs Due SAME 05/30/2008
9. * Deficiencies Corrected SAME 06/02/2008
10. * i i SAME 06/27/2008
OCRs (CMP) R Wright 11. Audit Report Due SAME 07/07/2008
12.  Customer Meeting SAME 07/30/2008
13.  Staff Recommendation SAME 10/02/2008
14. Agenda SAME 10/14/2008
15.  PAA Order SAME 11/03/2008
16. Protest Period Expires SAME 11/24/2008
17. i i st SAME 12/01/2008
18. Revised CASR Due 06/30/2008 | 12/15/2008
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/01/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED | MM | AG SK CcT ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C;r7-/-éL~mJ\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/01/2008

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
Referred to: ADM CLK cMmp (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
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aff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR_Staff C Bulecza-Banks [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher., J Lingo
T Walden 1. Audit Report Due SAME 07/07/2008
| 2. Customer Meeting SAME 07/30/2008
| 3. staff Recommendation SAME 10/02/2008
4. Agenda SAME 10/14/2008
5. PAA Order SAME 11/03/2008
6. Protest Period Expires SAME 11/24/2008
7. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 12/01/2008 |
Staff Counsel K Young 8. Revised CASR Due 06/30/2008 | 12/15/2008
9.
10.
OCRs (CMP) R Wright 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
| 18.
1 19.
| 20.
21. |
22 |
23. ]
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
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
ALL c ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (71 [1é%v\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/01/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.070693-WS Date Docketed: 11/19/2007 Title: Application for increase 1in water and wastewater rates in Lake
County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Company: Lake Utility Services, Inc.

official Filing Date: 05/07/2008 Expiration: 11/13/2008
Last Day to Suspend: 04/18/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
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
T Walden, R Wright 1. Company Response to Audit SAME 09/02/2008
2. Staff Recommendation 10/30/2008 12/04/2008
3. Agenda 11/13/2008 | 12/16/2008
4. PAA Order 12/03/2008 01/05/2009
5. Protest Period Expires 12/24/2008 | 01/26/2009
6. Consummating Order if No Protest 12/29/2008 | 01/29/2009
7. Revised CASR Due 01/16/2009 | 02/20/2009
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/16/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
{ Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK CT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (;/7fj-éL,(\

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ) 9(“"7/05

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 v

— -

Section 1 - Office of Commission C]erk‘

Docket No.070693-WS Date Docketed: 11/19/2007 Title: Application for +increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake
County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Company: Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Official Filing Date: 05/07/2008 Expiration: 12/16/2008
Last Day to Suspend: 04/18/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*Q" indicates OPR) | 1 x [ x | [ ] [ x ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Bulecza-Banks [:] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
B Fletcher, J Lingo
T Walden, R Wright 1. Company Response to Audit SAME 09/02/2008
2 Staff Recommendation 12/04/2008 | 12/23/2008
3.  Agenda 12/16/2008 | 01/06/2009 |
4. PAA Order 01/05/2009 01/26/2009
| 5. Protest Period Expires 01/26/2009 | 02/16/2009
6. Consummating Order if No Protest 01/29/2009 | 02/19/2009
7. Revised CASR Due 02/20/2009 | 03/13/2009 |
Staff Counsel K Young | 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15,
16.
17.
18.
19. _|
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26 |
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/25/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK cT ED .| MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (1/,{]r/_£2,\f\
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending
assigned the full Commission decides the case. /-l/otp/gzs
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